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COMPREHENSIVE
NUCLEAR-TEST-BAN
TREATY ORGANIZATION

TO: All Bidders FROM:
DATE: 28 September 2023

REF.:
TEL. NO.: TEL. NO.:
EMAIL: EMAIL:
SUBJECT: Clarifications No. 1 — RFP 2023-0133

Sally Alvarez de Schreiner
Chief, Procurement Services Section

RFP 2023-0133/SANZ
+43 1 26030 6350
procurement@ctbto.org

Dear Bidders,

Please find attached Clarifications No. 1 related to queries raised by bidders in respect to RFP 2023-
0133/SANZ for the “Provision of Accommodation for 95 participants in Hungary on 16 June -6 July

2024.

Please note that Clarifications No. 1 is an integral part of the RFP documents and shall be considered

in the preparation and submission of proposals.

We are looking forward to receiving your bid prior to the submission deadline on 3" October 2023

17:00 hours, Vienna (Austria) local time.

Sally Alvarez de Schreiner
Chief, Procurement Services Section

Attachment:

- Question and Answer - Clarifications No. 1
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Clarification #1 RFP 2023-0133/SANZ

%, CTBTO

PREPARATORY COMMISSION

Item# Question Answer

1 Vendor Profile Form-required

documentation Bidders may submit the documents in Hungarian

language along with an unofficial translation in
We have to submit a lot of official | English.

documents  (financial and  technical
capability, information about account
manager, etc.) that we can only get in
Hungarian language from the government.
Would you accept these official documents?
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